

# Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

---

## All Councillors

You are hereby summoned to the Meeting of Granborough Parish Council to be held on 11<sup>th</sup> December 2018, in The Village Hall, commencing at 8.00pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

---

## AGENDA

- 122. Receive Apologies;** to accept apologies for absence
- 123. Open Forum for Parishioners;** residents can comment on any item of council business
- 124. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda;** To declare any interest in Agenda Items
- 125. To confirm the Minutes of the last meeting;** 6th November 2018
- 126. Finance;**
- a. To ratify online payments made since the last meeting
  - b. To confirm the budget and precept request for 2019/20
  - c. To sign signatory paperwork and changes to bank account details
- 127. Planning;**
- a. To receive a planning book update
  - b. To comment on AVDC's proposal to stop printing major applications
- 128. County Council: Highways, Footpaths & Footways,**
- a. To report any new issues including flooding on Winslow Road and verge damage on Green End
  - b. To discuss the Rights of Way issues raised in November
  - c. To discuss any response regarding priority signs for the bridge
- 129. Recreation Ground;**
- a. To discuss any issues requiring attention
  - b. To discuss progress on the fencing and cutting back of the brambles
  - c. To discuss a new play area inspection rota and training for the new Councillors
- 130. Street Lighting and Parish Council Assets;**
- a. To raise any issues requiring attention
  - b. To receive an update regarding the Notice Board
  - c. To confirm the bus shelter has been painted
-

# Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

---

- d. To discuss a request to change the light outside 13 Bates Close
- e. To reimburse Cllr Smedley for the Poppy Wreath laid on the War Memorial

## **131. Devolved Services;**

- a. To confirm regular cuts are now complete for this season.
- b. To confirm the hedge has been cut back along Church Lane behind the play area.
- c. To discuss the shortening of the contract period by Bucks County Council

## **132. Neighbourhood Plan;**

- a. To receive an update for the NP Steering Group
- b. To discuss any requests for finance including white boards
- c. To discuss the land under offer on Winslow Road which may be vulnerable to a planning application.

## **133. Outside Bodies;** To receive updates from any meetings attended

## **134. Plans and Structures;**

- a. To discuss any information regarding the Expressway including the BBONT legal challenge and Earthworks at Biggin.
- b. To discuss the proposed Solar installation at Tuckey Farm

## **135. District and County Updates;** To receive any updates submitted

## **136. Post and Consultations not mentioned above;**

- a. Unitary Decision and various communications
- b. Letter regarding an issue with rats in Bates Close and surrounding area
- c. Cllr Renshaw sing-a-long invitation
- d. Music in quiet places booking information
- e. Winslow LAF Priorities Refresh
- f. Home Choice Draft Allocations Policy Consultation (by 7th January)
- g. Waddesdon Schools Admission Policy second consultation (by 25th January)
- h. Invitation to book Play around the Parishes for 2019

## **137. Items for the Next Agenda;** To raise any items for the next meeting

## **138. To confirm the date of the next meeting;** 29<sup>th</sup> January 2019

Close of meeting

Signed: *Tors Firth* Clerk/RFO

Date: 5<sup>th</sup> December 2018